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VIA EMAIL ONLY 
August 3, 2020 
 
Lisa Griffin 
llgriffin@novanthealth.org 
 
Exempt from Review - Response to COVID-19 
Record #: 3326 
Facility Name: Novant Health Clemmons Medical Center 
FID #: 080517 
Business Name: Novant Health, Inc. 
Business #: 1341 
Project Description: Extension of deadline to remove existing CT scanner from service for up to 60 

days following installation of approved replacement CT (Record #3147 Replace 
existing CT) 

County: Forsyth 
 
Dear Ms. Griffin: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation (Agency), 
determined that based on your letter of July 28, 2020 with additional information of August 3, 2020, the 
above referenced proposal is consistent with Executive Order 130.  Therefore, you may proceed to utilize 
the existing CT scanner for up to 60 days following the installation of the approved replacement CT scanner.   
 
However, you need to contact the Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Sections to 
determine if they have any requirements for development of the proposed project. 
 
It should be noted that this determination is binding only for the facts represented by you. Consequently, 
if changes are made in the project or in the facts provided in your correspondence referenced above, a 
new determination as to whether a certificate of need is required would need to be made by the Agency.  
Changes in a project include but are not limited to: (1) increases in the capital cost; (2) acquisition of 
medical equipment not included in the original cost estimate; (3) modifications in the design of the 
project; (4) change in location; and (5) any increase in the number of square feet to be constructed. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Celia C. Inman   
Project Analyst        
 

 
Martha J. Frisone 
Chief 
 
cc: Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification, DHSR 
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From: Griffin, Lisa L
To: Inman, Celia C
Cc: Waller, Martha K; Flores, Disraeliza
Subject: [External] NHCMC CT Replacement Request
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:14:16 PM
Attachments: NHCMC CT Extension Ltr 07.28.20.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to report.spam@nc.gov

Celia,
 
Attached is a letter related to the replacement of the CT at Novant Health Clemmons Medical Center
and our request to extend the use of the existing CT while the new CT is fully operationalized.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information regarding this request. Also,
respond this this has been received.
 
Thanks for your consideration,
 
Lisa Griffin
Manager, Operational Planning
Novant Health, Inc.
(704) 351 - 1132
 
 

 

We are here to help you get the care you need. Visit Novant Health or Novant Health UVA for up-
to-date information.

Estamos aquí para ayudarle con el cuidado que usted necesita. Visite Novant Health o Novant
Health UVA para información actualizada.

 

This message and any included attachments are from NOVANT HEALTH INC. and are
intended only for the addressee(s). The information contained herein may include trade secrets
or privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding,
printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have reason to believe you are not
authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender by email. If
you believe that any information contained in this message is disparaging or harassing or if
you find it objectionable please contact Novant Health, Inc. at 1-844-266-8268 or forward the
email to reports@novanthealth.org.
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